
From: Victor Hoskins 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 3:30 PM EST 
To: Liza Wilson Durant <ldurant2@gmu.edu> 
Subject: RE: CCI - Follow up Information and Teleconference 

Thank you for sharing this. Sindy Yeh from my team will continue to be involved and she will pull me in when required. It looks like an

exciting direction.

 

Victor

 

Victor Hoskins

Executive Director

Arlington Economic Development

1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1500

Arlington, VA 22201

(703)228-0808 office

(703)228-0805 fax
 

 

 

 

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  

 

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your inbox, sent items and deleted items.  Thank you.

 

 

From: Liza Wilson Durant [mailto:ldurant2@gmu.edu] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:29 PM

To: Eileen.Ellsworth@cfnova.org; Robert Lazaro <rlazaro@novaregion.org>; Peggy.tadej@novaregion.org; Victor Hoskins

<Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Sindy Yeh <Syeh@arlingtonva.us>; Burgos, Julia <patrick.murphy@apsva.us>; Martini, Kris (Arlington

County Public Schools) <kris.martini@apsva.us>; dburley@email.gwu.edu; spartridge@nvcc.edu; andrewko@amazon.com;

jeffrey.duran@verizon.com; jeffrey.j.wilcox@lmco.com; michael.papay@ngc.com; Roger.Mann@SPGlobalInc.com;

medairy_brad@bah.com; rowe_william_jr@bah.com; john.wood@telos.com; shm@vt.edu; sshayes@vt.edu;

MaryBeth.Borgwing@standishcorp.com; danm@american.edu; ggalvan@mitre.org; toskehan@us.ibm.com; gulickj@katzcy.com;

jerry.jenkins@cgifederal.com; William A Hazel <whazel@gmu.edu>; Deborah Crawford <dcrawfo7@gmu.edu>;

dmurphy@marymount.edu; jlevi@nvtc.org; mgondek@usometro.org; mperadoz@marymount.edu

Cc: Deborah Crawford <dcrawfo7@gmu.edu>; William A Hazel <whazel@gmu.edu>; Torres-Barthel, Lizette (Arlington County

Public Schools) <lizette.torres@apsva.us>; Schiavelli, Melvyn D. <mschiavelli@nvcc.edu>; Medairy_B-Asst@bah.com;

nett_elizabeth@bah.com; debbie.smith@telos.com; Liza Wilson Durant <ldurant2@gmu.edu>

Subject: CCI - Follow up Information and Teleconference

 

Dear Colleagues:

Thank you for participating in the open dialogue at our meeting at Marymount University.  Thank you so very much to Dr.

Diane Murphy for hosting us at Marymount's beautiful facility.  I have attached a list of attendees. 

 

I will schedule a teleconference in March to continue the discussion.  The primary objective of this call will be to coalesce on

moonshot goals for each of the objective areas of CCI: workforce development, research and commercialization of

technology.  We should think broadly beyond the Blueprint and consider our collective priorities and where we can have

most impact as a region.  We will also discuss acquisition of any necessary data to meet the VRIC requirements to certify a

Northern Virginia CCI Node.

 

During our meeting, Josh Levi of NVTC agreed to provide a copy of the 2018 Greater Washington Technology Workforce

Needs Assessment (attached or by direct link www.NVTC.org/2018NeedsAssessment).  Please direct any questions about

the document to John Shaw (jshaw@nvtc.org).

 

Also, I distributed hard copies of a summary of enrollment in cyber related programs in universities and colleges in the

Commonwealth.  These data were gathered as part of Virginia Tech's data call during development of the CCI Blueprint. 

The enrollment numbers are not up to date and programs are missing.  May I ask our Universities and Colleges to review

the attached electronic spreadsheet and modify using track changes and return to me at your earliest convenience.  These

data may be useful in the Node Certification process.  We will need to conduct a similar inventory of our research portfolios.

 

Please send me names and contact information for anyone who you feel should be a part of the Northern Virginia node.  I

will include them in the invitation to our March call.



 

I will assemble and distribute notes from our meeting along with information about the teleconference in March.

 

Thank you so very much for your support, interest and patience as we organize around our common objectives.  I appreciate

all of you and look forward to getting to know you and sharing in some success in the days ahead.

Warm regards, Liza

 

Liza Wilson Durant, PhD
Professor and Associate Dean 
Strategic Initiatives and Community Engagement
Volgenau School of Engineering
George Mason University
Mobile: 301.806.2393
 
NOTICE: The Commonwealth of Virginia claims the right to monitor messages sent to and from this address at any time, without notice, and without my permission.  In addition, messages sent to and

from this address may be subject to disclosure under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act.


